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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  
Advocacy and Legislative Services - Federal 

 

 
RFP R-10-010-DS 

ADDENDUM #3 – 11:00 AM (CDT) | August 5, 2010 
 
This addendum amends the release date of the Questions received and Answers related to the 
above RFP and provides the Questions and Answers. 

 
AMENDED DATE OF RELEASE FOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
The date for posting SAWS’ answers to questions received has changed from August 10, 2010, 
to August 5, 2010. 
 

END AMENDED DATE OF RELEASE FOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q:  How long has the current federal advocate/consultant represented the San Antonio Water 

System SAWS)? 
 

A:  Nine years. 
 

Q: Is the current federal legislative advocate/consultant re-applying for the contract to represent 
SAWS? 

 
A: This will not be known until after August 20th, once the responses are received. 

 
Q: What successes has the current federal legislative advocate/consultant had on behalf of 

SAWS? 
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A: The current consultant has advocated federal policy issues and assisted in securing federal 
appropriations. 

  
Q: What amount of appropriations and/or other federal dollars has SAWS received over the 

past 5 years? 
 
A: Approximately $2,960,000 since CY 2006. 

Q: What is the annual dollar amount of the existing contract with SAWS’s current federal 
legislative advocate/consultant? 

 
A: $180,000 per year. 
 
 
 
No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 

END ADDENDUM #3 
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